
 
 
 
DATE:  June 29, 2012 
 
TO:  All Surplus Lines Agencies 
 
FROM:  Kenneth A. Rudert, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: 2012 Export List – Miscellaneous Errors & Omissions or Professional Liability Coverage 
 
 
Since the recent publishing of Pennsylvania’s Export List of insurance coverage’s or risks eligible for 
export we have received some inquiries and have noted filing errors with regard to the use of the 
“Miscellaneous Errors & Omissions or Professional Liability” kind of coverage.  We would like to bring to 
your attention the fact that there are exclusions to utilizing this kind of coverage.   
 
Exclusions to the Miscellaneous Errors & Omissions or Professional Liability1604-E (Export) filing type 
are as follows: 

 Architects and Engineers 
 Medical Malpractice 
 Lawyers 
 Personnel Agencies 
 Travel Agents 
 Real Estate Brokers 
 Insurance Agents and Brokers 

 
If this kind of coverage is selected for a coverage that is excluded it will be returned for correction and 
proper filing. 
 
We trust that this explanation will be helpful.   
 
KAR/ds 

http://www.pabulletin.com/secure/data/vol42/42-19/878.html

